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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT

Dy

{ Final Report of Parapsychology Studies
gtanford Research'lnstitute

. H. puthoff and Mr. R. Targ will present their

final repcrt‘of parapsychology studies completed at
gtanford Research Institute (SRI) at 1000 hours, 10
Septembelr 1973, in the East Building Conference TOOW.
The report will include but not be 1imited to results
obtained from studies of two exceptionally capable

jndivid

will be
discuss

uals Mr. Uri Geller and Mr. Ingo Swann. BEx-
tal procedures, data and conclusions will be

ted. In the afternoon Dr. puthoff and Mr. Targ

available for questions and more detailed
jons. You are invited to the final report

presentation and/or information sessions afterwards.

For you
of one

r information, attached you will find a COPY
of the latest reports issued by SRIL.
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com



